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Rheinberg, Nicholas

From: Milliard, Denise

Sent: 04 August 2016 14:47

To: Rheinberg, Nicholas
Subject: FW: Inquest into death ofE Child A (DOB_F_’E_ 06.2015)
Sir

Please see the email.

| have spaken to Kirsty who took the file aver from Yvonne and she is still awaiting reports from COCH and SUIL. The
baby died in June 2015,

Denise

Mrs Denise M Milliard
Head of Administration
Coroners Office

From: Sarah Ratciuffe [mailto:sarah. ratcllffe@ 1&S i
Sent: 04 August 2016 14:27
To: Milliard, Denise

Dear Sirs

We write further to previous correspondence regarding this matter. As the Coroner is aware, we have been
instructed to represent the family.

With this in mind, | wondered whether the Coroner had any potential dates in mind for when the Inquest may take
place?

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Kind regards

Sarah Ratcliffe
Solicitor

Pr YG 'S TOTLChIGA J| 7ol ChlaA ]

vt e Bl sarah.ratcliffe@ 1&S PW wwwpryers.co. ik

13 The Stonebow, York, YO1 7NP
We do not accept service of documenis by email or by fax.
1
172

INQO0002042_0174



